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Vajur~) June 10 (AP)--The ~.fa!'shallese Congress Hold Over Committe~ 
... 

d!sclosed t·:!::ny it :ias sent a J.~-.,ter to Ambassador Henry Cabot Lodge, Jro, 

that tha "people are now e.ssure.:i 11 there will be no more Itishapa s.s followed 

'I·h~ 1-b·c::. 1 explosion was followed by fallout from s. radioactive cloud. 

M:ire t:ian 200 nat:!.vus on RongeJ.e.p and Utirik had t:> be evacuated fro:n their 

homes Q Son;e \<ere burned '9.!ld tha 82 Rongele.p people will not be able to ret1t'T.'n 

to tts~: ho~5 for a yearo 

Tha R·:irgP.lap people arrived J!esterday at their new hon:.es bu5.lt on Ejit 

Island, adjacent to l·hjtU. .. Oo More than 1 1 000 natiYes from the Majuro Atoll 

were CJn hanc: .;~o greet them and halp them get settled in the \"ill~ge built by 

the At::icic Energy Commission. 

The IhJ.d Over Co.I!ltnittee, aftar the M9.rch 1 exploflion, s&nt a petition 

direct to the iJnited Natioi:s protesting against th3 :::il.4clear tests in the 

Vurshall Islands and asked that they be stopped • 

• -------M~eine 1 spokesman for the Ccmmi ttee, said two week:; ago_.the 

[Committee wo1.1J:-d~ withdraw the petition des ~ "Tertures by Trust Territory 

: High Commissioner Fr~-o-- · dkif~t they tell Lodge they are satisfied 
j 

; -with what had been proIDi-sed. 

I In a quick~Hersk B.:'ound M1y 21 gave 
/// . 

o~_be a satisfactory reply to Lodge and the 

Plane yesterday, followed this pattern8 . 

The letter sent to the Mll'saallese AMD dated June 21 said: ~Ambassador 

Henry Cabot Lodge, Junior, United States .Delegate to the United Nations; 

c.:Nm~::: -:-:: --. ·· ~-::: - ~-:·~-:., 
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Dear Sir: 0~::- High CoIDLlissioner, Frank E. M!.dkiff visited us C.il the twenty­

first of >tl.~~., conf ::Ted ·l-;:4.. th m:::r.iers of the ~sl1B.llese Congre.s:J Holdover 

Committee and other Ma.rshallese leaders and discus3ed the petition that we 

have s~nt tc ":.he 'Ji,.:t ted Nc.tious 1·ece11-tly. !{'3 explained the ll'portance of the 

therm:.;zr..icle:;.J.~ experime:-its which were carried out in these islands,, but also 

assurP·i us 't·hat tile authorities in charge are doir..g eve:-;rthing hum?.nly 

possibl'3 to pl'.'event the recurrenc.e of poss:tb:e danger. Your re_?ly to the 

Mars'E-~:'.ese ~;--~tition was also read by him a=.d was tran::latad into our 

langu2.ga" ':'b.e people are now assured that no more atolls will be taken away 

for e:t.~xirimc;r.1.t.al purposes and everythi..'lg possible 'Will be do11e to prevent 

the re. ~-~re:ccJ of mishaps and also that they llill be coi:ilpensated fairly for ' 

their lusses, 

CThe ~f:1rdiallese People appreciate the spirit in which the United Ste.tes 

·Government has received o"J.I' petition, your approval and commends.tion of our 

petition reinforce our faith in the United States Administrationo 

rrL"l conc:;.::.ision we would like to make it clear that in no way should our 

petition -- d~rect to the United Nations -- be interpreted as a sign of our 

lack of confidence in the officials of the trust territory. On the contrax:y, 

we have found them competent and trustworthy. We would have done the same 

thing under any administration or administrators, The seriousness of the 

problem itself is solely responsible for the step we have taken. Sincerely,, 

~mbers of the Ma.rshallese Congress Holdover Committeeo" The letter was sent 

to Midkiff for relay to Lodge. 
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